



SHATZ, SCHWARTZ AND FENTIN
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

August 5, 2025

Town of Colrain
Planning Board
55 Main Road
Colrain, MA 01340
Attn: Robert Slowinski, Chairperson

Re: Planning Board Hearing Continuance Request – Tarpon Towers & Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (collectively, the “Applicants”) Special Permit Application for Proposed Wireless Communications Installation on Call Road

Dear Chair Slowinski:

The Planning Board (“Board”) is scheduled to conduct a hearing on Wednesday, August 6, 2025, regarding the above-captioned special permit application.

We are still in the process of evaluating all feasible options relating to the access way to address the concerns posed by abutters and the Board, and therefore respectfully request a continuance of the August 6, 2025, hearing to the Board’s November 5, 2025, hearing date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this request.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M.A. Fenton'.

Michael A. Fenton, Esq.

MAF/bss

cc: Ellen W. Freyman, Esq

24\0229\Continuance_Rqst_Ltr (August).5701

Springfield Office:
1441 Main Street, Suite 1100
Springfield, MA 01103
Tel: 413-737-1131

Northampton Office:
64 Gothic Street
Northampton, MA 01060
Tel: 413-584-1600

Albany Office:
6 Automation Lane
Albany, NY 12205
Tel: 800-737-4178

ssfpc.com